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March L, 1978
John N, Sampson
52 Delwick Lane
New Providence N.J 0797hL

Dear John:

This is to confirm your monitoring report of Dec. 30, 1977.
We returned the station to the air after purchasing it from it's
old owners, WKQW Inc,, who went bankrupt. It was off for approx.
3 years.

The station is daytime only, and runs 500 watts, directional.
At presant, we're operating with parameters at variance, until we
can make our DA pattern more stable,and complete a directional proof
for the FCC. The station is located in Nanuet, where the Palasades
parkway intersects rte. 59, and the main lobe of the pattern is to
the north west. Enclosed is a diagram of our pattern., The antenna
aray consists of three towers, in line, The studios are located

in house trailers at the transmitter site,
If you're interested in visiting the station, give me a call ahead

of time, during the week, and I'11 be glad to show it to you.

Sincerly, =

}Z,cl}éét C. Guidotti

Chief Engineer
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